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October 31, 2013

The Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.

Speaker
I Mina’trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guihan

155 Hesler Place
Hagatfia, Guam 96910

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. Respicio
Chatrperson, Committee on RuW

RE: Committee Report on the Appointment of Jeffrey Johnson

Dear Speaker Won Pat:

Transmitted herewith is the Committee Report on the appointment of Jeffrey Johnson to serve
as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of six (6) years, as defined by
§12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in a seat reserved for a member
“from the business community of Guam”™, beginning on Nov. 1, 2011, and set to expire on Oct.

31,2017.

The voting record is as follows:

ﬂ: TO CONFIRM

0 TO NOT CONFIRM

| TO REPORT OUT ONLY

0 TO ABSTAIN

% TO PLACE IN INACTIVE FILE

St Yi'os ma'dse’,

Thomas C. Ada
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Ada Plaza Ceater, Suite 207 » 173 Aspinall Ave. « Hagidia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 * Office@SenatorAda.org « wwwSenatorAda.org
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Senator Thomas C. Ada

Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Libesiaturan Gudhan © 32 Guam Legislature

October 29, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: All Members
Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Transportation

From: Senator Thomas C. Ada
Committee Chairperson

Subject: Committee Report on the Appointment of Jeffrey Johnson

Transmitted herewith for your consideration is the Committee Report on the appointment of
Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of six (6)
years, as defined by §12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in a seat
reserved for a member “from the business community of Guam™, beginning on Nov. 1, 2011,
and set to expire on Oct. 31, 2017.

This report includes the following:

* Committee Vote Sheet

+ Committee Report Digest

* Copy of the Appointment Letter to the Speaker

* Copy of the Appointment Packet and Supporting Documents
* Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

* Copies of Submitted Testimony and Supporting Documents
*  Copy of COR Referral of the Appointment

* Notices of Public Hearing

* Copy of the Public Hearing Agenda

Please take the appropriate action on the attached vote sheet. Your attention to this matter is
greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

St Yu'os ma'dse’!

5 _C AL

Thomas C. Ada

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 « 173 Aspinall Ave. » Hagiitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.org * wwwSenatorAda.org
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_ Senator Thomas C. Ada
E Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation
< I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Gudhan » 32 Guam Legislature

COMMITTEE VOTE SHEET

APPOINTEE: Jeffrey Johnson

Position: Member

Agency: Public Utilities Commission

, TO PLACE IN
COMMITTEE MEMBERS SIGNATURE [ 10 | FONOT | o REYORT | 10 ABSTAIN| INACTIVE
FILE

SENATOR THOMAS C. ADA (0;29-1%
Chairperson SE-C il \/
SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO S
Vice Chairperson S~ S

VICE SPEAKER BENJAMIN J.F. CRUZ , =
Member % P // .
SENATOR FRANK B. AGUON, JR. ( 'V 2://

Member w' 3,: (5 P
SENATOR MICHAEL F.Q. SAN NICOLASY 7
Member

SENATOR ALINE A. YAMASHITA, PH.D.
Minority Member

SENATOR V. ANTHONY ADA 1 ’3§
Minority Member '

SENATOR BRANT McCREADIE
Minority Member
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COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST

I. OVERVIEW
The Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Transportation convened a public
hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013 at 9:00 am in [ Likeslatura’s Public Hearing Room.
Among the items on the agenda was the consideration of the appointment of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson
to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission, and whose appointment history is as
follows:
* Appointed by Eddie Baza Calvo, Governor of Guam, on October 14, 2013, for a term of
six (6) years, to begin on November 1, 2011 and expire on October 31, 2017;
* Appointment packet forwarded to / Likeslatura on October 14, 2013;
*  Appointment packet forwarded to this Committee for public consideration on October 15,
2013.

Public Notice Requirements

Notices were disseminated via email to all Senators and all main media broadcasting outlets on
Tuesday, October 15, 2013 (5-Day Notice), and again on Friday, October 18, 2013 (48-Hour
Notice). Announcement of such Public Hearing was also published in the Pacific Daily News
and Marianas Variety on Monday, October 21, 2013.

Senators Present

Senator Thomas C. Ada Committee Chairman
Vice Speaker Benjamin J.F. Cruz Member

Senator Michael F.Q San Nicolas Member

Senator Aline Yamashita Minority Member
Senator Tony Ada Minority Member

Senator Christopher Duenas
Senator Thomas Morrison
Senator Michael Limtiaco

II. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY AND DISCUSSION

The Public Hearing was Called-to-Order at 9:00 am. Following a scheduled recess, the Public
Hearing was Called-back-to-Order at 1:00 pm to consider, among other items, the appointment
of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission.

Opening Testimony

Attorney Fred Horecky

Provided wrilten testimony (see altached)

Attorney Horecky 1s the Legal Counsel for the Public Utilities Commission, and states his
support for the appointment. He notes that he 1s off-island at the moment, but he is submitting his
written testimony to support Dr. Johnson, whom he feels has demonstrated exceptional
dedication and attentiveness over his seven years of service on the PUC. He goes on to say that
Dr. Johnson was the primary catalyst for reorganizing the Commission five years ago; the
resulting use of on-island consultants for the Administrative Law Judge, Legal Counsel, and




utility experts has led to cost savings to the PUC. Over the past five years, the PUC’s regulatory
supervisory responsibilities have also expanded to include the Port Authority of Guam and the
Guam Solid Waste Authority. Dr. Johnson’s role in managing these improvements and
expansion, including revamping the PUC website, has been instrumental in guiding the
Commission to where it is today. Attorney Horecky goes on to highlight Dr. Johnson’s
knowledge and policy leadership that has driven a number of positive outcomes, including the
creation of GPA’s Fuel Risk Management Program, and navigating the creation and updating of
GPA’s net metering program. Looking forward, he notes Dr. Johnson’s efforts to promote
transparency and the broader flow of information with the utilities, and his focus on
implementing a GPA demand side management pilot project to improve customer energy
efficiency. Attorney Horecky closes by noting Dr. Johnson’s tireless commitment to the
Commission, particularly admirable given his busy professional life, and emphasizes that his
reappointment is essential to ensure that the Commission continues to effectively set rates and
carry out its utility regulatory functions.

William H. Hagen

Provided wrillen testimony (see atfached)

Mr. William “Bill” H. Hagen provided written testimony in support of the nomination of Dr.
Jeffrey Johnson to the PUC. He states that he has known Dr. Johnson for a number of years in
different capacities, and has always been impressed with his depth of knowledge and attention to
detail. He also highlights that Dr. Johnson’s integrity is beyond reproach. He closes by sharing
the it is not unusual to find that Dr. Johnson conducts extensive research on his own, and he is
often the most informed individual in the room during PUC meetings. He states his support to
keep Dr. Johnson as Chairman of the PUC.

Jeffrey Johnson

Provided oral testimony

Dr. Jeffrey Johnson provided testimony to support his reappointment to the Public Utilities
Commission. He shared that he first came to Guam in 1984 on a two-year contract; after meeting
his wife, they settled in Guam and raised a family. He notes that he has served in the
Government of Guam in a couple of different capacities; he was appointed by Governor
Gutierrez to the Guam Board of Dental Examiners, appointed twice to the PUC by Governor
Camacho, and is now being again reappointed to the PUC by Governor Calvo. He is humbled by
the honor, and enjoys working with his fellow Commissioners, as well as the PUC’s
Administrator, Legal Counsel, and ALJs. He closes that he is available to answer any questions
that Senators may have, and he thanks them for the opportunity.

Question & Answer

Chairman Tom Ada: Opened the floor to questions and comments by the Committee Members
and other Senators present.

Vice Speaker Cruz: States that he was dismayed with the PUC’s decision to purchase the Port
cranes. He notes that it has been 14 months since the PUC Order regarding the cranes, and he
asks if the PUC has followed up with the Port to find out if they have complied with the order.



He further asks if Dr. Johnson was aware that the cost of the refurbishment is around $2.1
million, and if the PUC was concerned by the cost. Vice Speaker Cruz stated that he learned of
the cost through a FOIA request. [At this point, Vice Speaker Cruz distributed a document
compiling the data compiled from his FOIA request — a copy 1s included in the supporting
documents portion of this Committee Report, with the notation in the header stating “Document
Provided by Vice Speaker Cruz during Public Hearing”].

Dr. Jeffrey Johnson: Answers that he believes they are nearly complete with the refurbishment
of the cranes as per the guidance of the PUC and Port consultants. The PUC was not aware of the
final costs and they were certainly concerned about it, but a very clear directive was established
by Public Laws 30-57, 30-100, and 30-145. Due to those laws, and a 2012 budget bill requiring
acquisition of cranes within six months, the PUC did not have the ability to go outside of the
framework for refurbishing the cranes.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked if, in Dr. Johnson’s opinion, the PUC should not have approved the
deal had they determined that the crane deal was extremely bad for the people of Guam.

Dr. Johnson: Answers that yes, the PUC could disapprove anything. But both the PUC and Port
consultants reported that the existing cranes were feasible for refurbishment, and that purchasing
new cranes would take at least two years. The only option the PUC saw was to refurbish the
cranes. He says that if the Vice Speaker is asking whether the PUC should have approached the
Legislature and requested that they change a directive that had been established by three previous
public laws, he does not believe he or the other Commissioners would have been comfortable
doing that.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks whether Dr. Johnson was surprised that the Port budgeted $630,000
for crane maintenance, or whether he would be shocked to find that that amount was under-
budgeted, and ended up being $1.5 million extra.

Dr. Johnson: Said it is common for utilities to spend significant amounts on the maintenance,
and that they often under-budget and have to return to the PUC for further support.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks about the threshold for the size of contracts to be reviewed by the
PUC, and offers to forward to the PUC all information and contracts his office has that should be

reviewed by the PUC.

Dr. Johnson: Replies that for PGA the threshold is $1.5 million, and for GWA and Port it is $1
million, regardless of whether that amount is in one year or over a number of years. He adds that
he would be appreciative of getting the documentation offered by Vice Speaker Cruz.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks if the PUC has received a plan from the Port Authority of Guam for
upgrading marina facilities, as per an Order by the PUC with a deadline that is now one year

overdue.

Dr. Johnson: Answered that he is not sure but he will check with his legal counsel. He knows
they are in the process of upgrading the Agana marina, and work is probably also being



undertaken to repair recent damage incurred at the Agat marina, with assessments of such costs
being conducted as well.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks if Dr. Johnson is aware that container arrivals have dropped
significantly of late, with amounts of 100k in 2008, 94k in 2009, 98k in 2010, 96k in 2011, and
93k in 2012.

Dr. Johnson: Replied that that would not surprise him. After hearing the listed amounts by Vice
Speaker Cruz, he emphasized that the numbers, while fluctuating, are still between 90k-100k.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks when the PUC will be hearing the PAG tariff increase case.

Dr. Johnson: Answered that he does not believe that date has been set yet, but it will likely be
later in 2014.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked whether, as per an August 2012 PUC Order, the PAG has filed a
financing plan for completing Phases I and II of the Port Master Plan by a deadline of November
of 2012. If not, does the PUC ever implement penalties for non-compliance with its Orders.

Dr. Johnson: Answers that he believes that deadline was missed due to delays in developing the
plan. He adds that, regarding punitive action, it depends; on cases when the utility requires and
requests for additional time in order to gather more information, the PUC allows for that.

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked whether he was disappointed that the consultant’s report initially
advised against refurbishing the cranes, only to change its recommendation on the last day before
it was due.

Dr. Johnson: Answers that he was not disappointed, because he recognized the impending tight
deadline and budgeting restrictions. They had until the end of the calendar year to have two
functioning cranes on the rails, and only $14 million. It was the best option left, and he feels the
Legislature agreed, as it passed three public laws supporting the approach.

Senator Yamashita: Thanked Dr. Johnson for his service to the people of Guam, particularly
when he first arrived and worked with disadvantaged communities. She then asks what the
Government of Guam could do to address leaking waterworks infrastructure, and to extend water
to families without current connections.

Dr. Johnson: Replies that, of all the utilities falling under the oversight of the PUC, GWA is the
most complicated and the one he has the most interest in. He thinks the GWA management is
wonderful, but they are dealing with decades of issues. And given the past decade of legal issues
with the federal government, it is very important that all parties work closely together to improve
the system and not risk receivership, all while not raising rates too high. He notes that this is a
very difficult balance, and he and his fellow Commissioners struggle with it continuously.

Senator Yamashita: Asked if farmers could get discounted water rates.



Dr. Johnson: Answered that he believes farmers already have a discounted rate, and that the
PUC welcomes everyone in the public, including farmers, to come to PUC meetings to discuss
further changes that may be needed.

Senator Yamashita: Thanked him for the clarification, and added that she would look into the
matter further.

Senator San Nicolas: Shared his concerns about utility rates, and asked what Dr. Johnson
anticipates rates will look like in the future. He is concerned by the possibility of significant
upcoming rate increases for GWA, and the continued unpredictability and increase of GPA rates.

Dr. Johnson: Replied that GPA has recently promised, in their most recent rate case, that they
will not be requesting another base rate increase for at least five years. He notes that water rates
will likely increase significantly to cover court-ordered system improvements, but the PUC will
be reviewing that request shortly and hold a public hearing on it. He emphasizes that it is
imperative that they not risk receivership, because then the government of Guam will lose all

control over the ability to set rates.

Senator San Nicolas: Stated that he is concerned about back-billing regulations on Guam,
particularly given increasing rates. He asked for Dr. Johnson’s thoughts, and whether the PUC
would possibly revisit the back-billing practice in the future.

Dr. Johnson: Answers that the law stipulates a very definitive 4-month maximum on back-
billing. He agrees with Senator San Nicolas that the new smart meters will be able to reduce
occurrences of back-billing. He also said that the smart meters will also benefit the system in
terms of promoting energy conservation, and possibly toward introducing time-of-use rates in the
future.

Senator San Nicolas: Replied that he would like to work with Dr. Johnson to develop legislation
to tighten the law regarding back-billing. He then asked how the PUC addresses requests for rate
increases that are driven by loss of revenues from conservation.

Dr. Johnson: Answered that the PUC has an obligation to meet fixed costs. As the people of
Guam own the utilities, we are collectively involved in these decisions. He acknowledges that it
is frustrating, but they have to ensure that the rates are fair, just, and reasonable for both
ratepayers and the public, and that debt obligations must be met.

Senator San Nicolas: Highlighted an increase in operational expenses of $7 million at GPA over
the last four years. He asks if the PUC will actively look to contain costs.

Dr. Johnson: Answers that the PUC always focuses on costs containment. And, in reference to
the $7 million GPA increase, he shares that GPA has recently had to fund a working capital
requirement in their monthly budget. While it costs additional money in the short term, these
funds have lead to GPA’s improved rating in the bond market, and saves ratepayers significantly
in improved borrowing costs.



Senator San Nicolas: Stated his support for net metering, and asked if the PUC will be limiting
the ability of net metering customers to be fairly compensated for utilizing renewable energy.

Dr. Johnson: Replies that he does not see the PUC hindering the development of renewable
energy alternatives on Guam, and, in fact, he is himself a recent net metering customer. He notes
that the PUC recently rejected a request by GPA to change the one-for-one kwh exchange of
power for net metering customers. He notes challenges in finding ways for lower-income
individuals and families to be able to afford the upfront costs associated with becoming net
metering customers. He also recognizes the concerns GPA has, but the PUC does not plan to
change net metering policy until GPA is able to provide more information and studies regarding
the impact of the process on the system and its revenues.

Senator San Nicolas: Stated his concern about the idea of privatizing GPA, GWA, or the Port of
Guam, particularly given the lack of potential competition in those areas. He asks for Dr.
Johnson of his thoughts on the issue.

Dr. Johnson: Answered that he believes the utilities should remain under the ownership of the
people of Guam. He added that GPA has entered into a number of public-private partnerships
which have benefited the utility, and he believes the PPP approach would be useful to consider
rather than overall privatization.

Senator Tony Ada: Stated that his questions have already been answered, and he thanks Dr,
Johnson for his continued service. He states his support for the reappointment.

Senator Duenas: Shared that he has known Dr, Johnson for a number of years, and that he
shares his colleagues’ support for the reappointment. He goes on to say that he feels compelled
to clarify, for the record, the Legislature’s decision-making process in regards to the Port cranes.
He notes that the antiquated rails at the Port limited options when it came to purchasing cranes,
which made the option of refurbishing the existing cranes that much more necessary. He
appreciates that Dr. Johnson and the PUC work well with the utilities falling under their
oversight, and that they protect the public’s interest without micromanaging decisions.

Senator Morrison: Thanks Dr. Johnson for his service, and asks whether the PUC is aware of
any possible improvements to wells in Ugum to aid the system in the southern part of the island.
He also asks about southern wastewater treatment plants.

Dr. Johnson: Replied that he is somewhat aware of the matter. He has asked GWA about
utilizing the springs in the south. The issue, he learned, is that because these sources are derived
from surface water, the EPA guidelines for chlorination and cleaning make their development
cost prohibitive. They are primarily working with Ugum and Fena, and more improvements are
planned for the former. In regards to improvements to the wastewater facilities located in the
southern part of the island, he shares that GWA is aware of the issues, they are planning
significant improvements that will be funded with an upcoming bond issuance, and they are
working with the federal EPA to negotiate a long-term timeline to come up to secondary
treatment standards.



Senator Morrison: Thanked Dr. Johnson for his response.

Senator Limtiaco: Thanked Dr. Johnson for his continued service. He adds that he too does not
necessarily agree with the purchase of the Port cranes, but he respects Dr. Johnson’s knowledge
and hard work, and he supports his reappointment.

Chairman Ada: Said that a number of his questions have already been answered. He notes that
he has observed Dr. Johnson chair a number of meetings, and he appreciates his dedication and
professionalism. He supports the reappointment and hopes to see him continue on the PUC, and
asks if there is anything Dr. Johnson plans to changes in his third term on the Commission.

Dr. Johnson: Answered that the PUC faces a number of challenges, including system reliability
at GPA. Recently, the PUC has started a docket on system performance for GPA. While smart
grid and upgrades are good, he would like to know whether work on these other projects has
distracted from focusing on the performance of the core work of the utility. He is uncertain
whether or not performance has actually declined, but he believes maintaining this information
will help measure it. The PUC is also beginning to explore promoting demand-side management
for smaller residential customers.

Chairman Ada: Thanked Dr. Johnson. He then stated that, as there are no further questions or
comments, the Committee will consider the matter of Dr. Johnson’s appointment to the PUC as
having been duly heard.

III. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Committee notes that the precedent set by recent AG Opinion LEG 13-0193, regarding the
staggering of terms for the Board of Directors of the Port Authority of Guam, was followed by
both the Governor’s Office and the Committee when addressing the term of Dr. Johnson on the
Public Utilities Commission.

On May 5, 2009, Dr. Johnson was reappointed by the Governor to serve a term of six years on
the PUC, and he was subsequently confirmed by the Legislature on Sept. 11, 2009. However, in
applying the methodology used in AG Opinion LEG 13-0193, in which set expiration dates are
extrapolated out from the date the PUC was created (Nov. 1, 1984), it was determined that the
seat filled by Dr. Johnson should have expired on Oct. 31,2011. As he was confirmed in 2009,
both the Committee and the Office of the Governor agree that it is necessary for Dr. Johnson to
be reappointed and confirmed for the new term running from Nov. I,2011, until Oct. 31,2017.

The Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Administration hereby reports on
the nomination of Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission, for
a term of six (6) years, as defined by §12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in
a seat reserved for a member “from the business community of Guam”, beginning on Nov. 1,
2011, and set to expire on Oct. 31, 2017, with the recommendation ”2 CONFIR.M



RAY TENORIO
Lieutentant Governor

EDDIE BAZA CAalvO
Gravermnor
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Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. C sher
Speaker lé-llé. a LR,

I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guihan . et
155 Hesler Street —- '
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 I

RE: Board Appointment

Dear Madame Speaker:

By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the
local laws applicable to the following position, [ am pleased to transmit the following
appointment and supporting documents for:

APPOINTEE: Dr. Jetfrey Johnson

POSITION: Commissioner, Public Utilities Comumission

ii i 130 &tz

TERM LENGTH:  Six (6) years

TERM SERVED: November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017

0 € Hd

DISCIPLINE: Business C@
The appointment is subject to the consent of I Lilieslaturan Gudhan. Please schedule a
hearing at your earliest convenience.

Senseramente,

387

Ricardo }. Bordallo Governor's Camplex » Adelup, Guam 96910
Teh (671 472-8931 « Fax: {671 477-4826 « www governor.guam. gov « calendar.gusm.gov
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Dr. Jeffrey Johnson
P.O. Box 24746
Barrigada, Guam 96921

RE: Board re-appointment
Dear Dr. Johnson:

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio
administration is facing unﬁrecedented challenges, both near and long-term. The task
ahead of us will require the collective efforts of the best minds who will have the
courage to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. I hereby re-appoint you
to serve in the Calvo Tenorio administration for the remainder of the unexpired term

indicated below as:

Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission
Term: Six (6) years
Term Served: November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017
Discipline: Business

This appointment is subject to confirmation by ! Likeslaturan Gudhan and is effective
upon your confirmation. Please contact the Office of the Governor at 472-8931-6 should
you have any further questions regarding this appointment.

Senseranmenie,

EDDIE BAZA CALVO

Ricardo I. Bordallo Governor's Complex « Adelup, Guam 96910
Tel: (671Y472-8931 » Fax: (671) 477-48206 = www.gavernor.guant.gav * calendar guans.gov
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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
GUAM

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information

The following information is required for submission 1o the Speaker of 7 Likeslaturan Guahan in
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104.1:
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{1} Have you ever been found guilty of a felony in any court, whether within or without YES

the United States?
if sb, 'please specify in detail:

Address of the court:

NO =

Date of Conviction:

Specific infraction committed;

(2} Have you ever been declared mentally incompetent by any court, whether within or YES .

without the United States?
If so, please specify in detail the reasons and facts related to such declaration:

{3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishable in any criminal proceedings by YES

reason of insanity?

(4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason? YES .

vos¢

NO X
NO X

It 50, pl'ease spe“cify in why the appointing authority believes you that you are not suffering from any mental iliness or

afftiction:
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Statement of Financial Interests
(Required by 4 G.C.A. §13104.1)

TO: Governor Eddie Baza Calvo
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor’s Complex
Adelup, Guam 96910

FROM: Ne. Te‘&(ﬁd\’{ (. jf?atké@‘ft

0 1 have no financial interest in any business

SR 1 do have interest(s) in the following business(es):

Name and address of business interest: ~ Type and amount of interest

4/ — g iz

Signature\. \/ Date L

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.5¢m Alf other versions obsolete 6|FPange



AEFIDAVI
I, the undersigned, do hereby depose and say that: (1) | have read and reviewed the information contained in
the attached Appointment/Nomination letter from the Governor of Guam; (2) that the matters contained in the
Appointment/Nomination letter, together with all attachments thereto, are true and correct and that | am
competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with
the requirements of 4 G.C.A, Section 2103.5.

| dectare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.C.A. Section 4308) that the foregoing is true

and correct,

i [
Signature A D i (O Date l/O( ‘Cf 1((5

Rev, 04-2013_v.2.5cm Ali other versions cbsolete TiPage
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Government of Guam
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT
RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION
P.O. Box 23509
Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921

October 09, 2013

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD

NAME: |Jeffrey C JOHNSON
DATE OF BIRTH: || N FINGERPRINT #: -

O The individual has no record of criminal conviction(s) in GPD files that are
subject to Guam law and rules and regulations of the Department.

****************NOTHING FOLLOWS*****************

THIS INFORMATION MAY BE LIMITED TO 4 LOCAL CRIMINAL OFFENSE ONLY AND [5 NOT INTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOCAL,
STATE, OR FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY. THIS CLEARANCE DOES NOT REFLECT ARREST(S) PENDING ADJUDICATION

By Direction: angela
M

The absence of an ariginal GUAM POLICE FRED E BORDALLO, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

seul invalidates this police clearance.
HEV ISED 05121



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM

Guam Judicial Center = 120 West G’'Brien Drive » Hagatfia, Guam 96510

Telephone (671} 475-3370
Fax {671) 472-2856

DANIELLE T. ROSETE
Clerk of Courts

Name: JEFFREY C JOHNSON

sst: o4 GUAM DL# | -t o 5 [

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results of a diligent search of the records of this Court:

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases:
A. [X{ Mo Case Found A. X  No Case Found
B. 1. Criminal Case No. B. 1. Civit Case No.
2. Criminal Case No. 2, Civil Case No.
3. Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Cuase No.
4. Criminal Case No. 4. Civil Case No.
5. Criminal Case No. 5. Civil Case No.
Criminal Record:; Page 1 of 1 Civil Record:  Page 1 of 1

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Guam Judicial
Center, 120 West O’Brien Drive, Hagatfia, Guam. Hours of operation are Monday — Friday, 8:00 am. to 3:00 p.m.
Closed Saturday, Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable,

Dated: 10/09/2013 DANIELLE T. ROSETE
Clerk of Conrts

Prepared By: GJSN
The absence of an
original Court Seal
invalidates this
document



Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Transportation
Public Hearing
October 22,2013

1:00 pm

I Likeslaturan Guahan, Hagétha

The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a Commissioner to the Guam Public Utilities Commission.

NAME AGENCY/ ORAIL WRITTEN IN [NOTIN|] CONTACT
(please print) ORGANIZATION | TESTIMONY | TESTIMONY | FAVOR | FAVOR | NUMBER
Aoy T, A B Acs AIGe UDITNTer| 1 t— | +— Cee~ k=27 7|
Brll  [Hagen  f P e

Page r/ of (/



Law Offices Of
Horecky & Associates

643 Chalan San Antonio, Suite 102B
Tamuning, Guam 96913

FREDERICK J. HORECKY Telephone: (671) 646-8274-75
Facsimile: (671} 646-8403

E-maii: horeckylaw@teleguam.net

October 22, 2013

Senator Thomas C. Ada

Chairman

Committee on Utilities, Transportation,
Public Works, and Veterans Affairs
32" Guam Legislature

155 Hesler Place

Hagétfia, Guam 96910

Re:  Testimony in Support of the Reappointment of Dr, Jeffrey Johnson to
the Public Utilities Commission

Dear Chairman Ada:

I am presently off-island and unable to attend the hearing on Dr. Jeffrey Johnson’s
reappointment. I therefore submit this written testimony in support of the reappointment
of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson as a Commissioner to the Public Utilities Commission.

As Legal Counsel to the Commission, [ have had the opportunity and pleasure to
work closely with Dr. Johnson regarding Commission matters over the past five years.
Dr. Johnson has carried out his duties with the Commission with dedication and
attentiveness. He is a hard working, experienced Commissioner. Dr. Johnson has served
on the Commission for over seven years.

Dr. Johnson was the primary moving force in reorganizing the Commission five
years ago. This reorganization has resulted in the use of on-island consultants for ALJ,
Legal Counsel, and utility experts. This reorganization has resulted in cost savings for
the PUC. The Commission, as a result of the structure created by Dr. Johnson, has also
been able to handle the expanded work load. Within the past few years, the regulatory
supervisory responsibilities of the Commission have been expanded to include the Port
Authority of Guam and the Guam Solid Waste Authority.

He has initiated measures to ensure the smooth and effective functioning of the
Commission’s contract review and rate making processes, including:



Reappointment of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson
October 21, 2013

Page 2

A, The scheduling of monthly meetings of the Commission to conduct its
business, with two meetings a month being scheduled when necessary;

B. The expeditious resolution of Guam Power Authority, Guam Waterworks
Authority, Port Authority, Guam Solid Waste Authority, and
Telecommunications matters;

C. Initiatives to streamline the rate making process, through the establishment of
a collaborative working relationship between the Commission and the utilities
with the goal of ensuring that rates are just and reasonable;

D. Efforts to make the rate making process more cost effective;

The substantial body of work undertaken and completed by the Commission can
be viewed at the PUC website, www.guampuc.com. It was under Dr. Johnson’s
leadership that the PUC website was updated and revised to provide the public with more
up-to-date information on the rate making process.

Dr. Johnson has aiso provided the intellectual and policy leadership for initiatives
undertaken by the Commission. He has a broad knowledge of the various utilities and a
working knowledge of technical aspects of power and energy generation. He has pushed
the creation of a Fuel Risk Management Program at GPA. He has ensured that the
Legislative mnitiatives concerning net metering have been implemented.

Recently, Dr. Johnson has requested the creation of new GPA Dockets that will
examine the system reliability of the GPA power system and the outage reporting
protocols of GPA. The goal will be to ensure a broader flow of information from GPA to
the public announcing each power outage, indicating its duration (if known), and
explaining the underlying causes of such power outage. Also, Chairman Johnson wishes
to further require GPA to implement a demand side management pilot project which will
improve customer energy efficiency.

Chairman Johnson has carried out his PUC duties in a comumitted and devoted
mamner. Despite being a busy professional, he has worked tirelessly, on an ongoing and
daily basis, to address pending PUC matters and to ensure that the Commission’s work is
done in a timely manner. Dr. Johnson’s reappointment to the Commission is essential to
ensure that the Commission continues to effectively set rates and carry out its utility
regulatory functions. I urge the members of the Committee to support the reappointment
of Dr. Johnson as a Commissioner to the Public Utilities Commission. Thank you for
your consideration of this testimony.

Sincerely,

%ederick%.ﬂ[-.l‘(!)’]r@ecﬂlz;



WILLIAM H. HAGEN
P.O. BOX 6754
TAMUNING, GUAM 96931

October 22, 2013
The Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation:
Attn: Senator Tom Ada
Re: Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson
Dear Mr. Chairman and members of the committee:

I have known Dr. Johnson for a number of years in a number of
different capacities and have always been impressed with his depth of
knowledge and attention to detail. Also, his integrity, in my mind is beyond

reproach.

While conducting meetings of the Guam Public Utilities Commission
it is not unusual to find that Jeff has done extensive research on the topic

under discussion and is often the most informed individual in the room on

that topic.
Please keep Dr. Johnson as the chairman of the Guam Public Utilities

Commission.

Sincerely” Yours

L4

~ William Hagen
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Senator

Rory J. Respicio
CHAIRPERSON
MajoriTY LEADER

Senator

Thomas C. Ada

Vice CHAIRPERSON
ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER

Senator

Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan
Member

Speaker
Judith T.F. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Member

Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Member

Vice-Speaker
Benjamin j.F. Cruz
Member

Legislative Secretary
Tina Rose Muria Barnes
Member

Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr.
Member

Senator
Michael EQ. San Nicolas
Member

Senator

V. Anthony Ada
Member
MiNoriTY LEADER

Senator
Aline Yamashita
Member

October 15, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio /(/\/-/

Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject:  Referral of Appointment

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of the
following appointment:

Appointee: Dr. Jeffrey Johnson
Position: Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission

For a copy of Dr. Johnson’s appointment packet, please visit the Guam Legislature’s
website at www.guamlegislature.com. Under the “Reports” menu select the
“Messages & Communications” option and refer to:

“Doc. 32GL-13-867: Governor's message iransmitting the appointment of Dr.
Jetfrey Johnson, to serve as a Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission.”

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator
Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson of the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure &
Maritime Transportation. [ also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators

of I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guihan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.

5i Yu'os ma'dse’!



I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Appointment Log Sheet

Committee on Public Safety,
10/14/13 | 32GL-13-867 |Dr. leffrey Johnson Commissicner  {Public Utilities Commission 10/14/13 6 Years infrastructure and Maritime 10/15/13

10/15/2013 9:45 AM
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1st Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013

William Brennan <will@senatorada.org> Tue, Oct 15, 2013 at 8:58 AM

To: phnotice@guamiegisiature.org, Media <media@senatorada.org>
Cc: Cyrus Luhr <cyrus@senatorada.org>, Cody Freeman <cody@senatorada.org>, William Brennan

<will@senatorada.org>

October 15, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To:

All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada

Subject: 15t Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013

Piease be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime
Transportation is holding a public hearing on

Tuesday, October 22, 2013. This meeting will take place in the Public Hearing Room of /
Liheslatura.

The agenda is as follows:
9:00 am
Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C.Ada

An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to
adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC).

Bill 140-31 (COR): T.A.Morrison
An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges.

1:00 pm

The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson io serve as a Commissioner
to the Guam Public Utilities Commission.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G.Santos to serve as a Member to the
Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam’s Board of Directors.

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C.
Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 96932, via email to office@senatorada.org,

https:ifmail.google com/mail/u/0/Pui=2&ik=TcdSe S9ccb&view=ptéq=st notice &qs=truc&search=querydmsg= 141193 13cad7h66f

172



10/24/13 Office of Senator Tom Ada Mail - 1st Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013

or via facsimile to (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 5:00 pm. Individuals
requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request fo William
Brennan at 473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should you have any questions or
concerns.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase.

Thomas C. Ada

Office of Senator Thomas C. Ada
| Mina' Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature
Office (671) 473 - 3301

-H PH-1st Notice-Oct 22, 2013.pdf
— 518K

https:/mail. google comvmail/u/0/ui=2&ik=7cd5e 58ccb&view=ptéq=st notice &qs=true&search=querydmsg=141b93 13cad7b66f

212
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October 15, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada

Subject: 1* Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013

Please be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime
Transportation is holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013. This meeting will take
place in the Public Hearing Room of I Likeslarura. The agenda is as follows:

9:00 am
Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada
An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to

adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC).

Bill 140-31 (COR): T.A. Morrison
An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges.

1:00 pm
The Executive Appointment of Dr, Jeffrey C, Johnson to serve as a Commissioner to

the Guam Public Utilities Commission.

The Executive Appeintment of Mr, Francisce G. Santos to serve as a Member to the
Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam’s Board of Directors.

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C.
Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagétfia, Guam 96932, via email to
office@senatorada.org, or via facsimile to (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at
5:00 pm. Individuals requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit
their request to William Brennan at 473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should you
have any questions or concerns.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase.

o _C AL

Thomas C. Ada

Adp Plaza Coneer, Suite 207 « 175 Aspinall Ave, = Hagardu, Guan 96910
{071y 473-35301 » Oifice@Senator Adaore » wanwenaoe daorg
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At Loony oidy

]

2nd Notice: Public Hearing - Tuesday October 22, 2013

William Brennan <will@senatorada.org> Fri, Oct 18, 2013 at 7:57 AM
To: phnotice@guamlegistature.org, Media <media@senatorada.org>

Cc: Cyrus Lubr <cyrus@senatorada.org>, William Brennan <will@senatorada.org>

Bee: dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu, ccastro@guamchamber.com.gu, acorn@docomapacific.com,
seanm@mcvguam.com, jennifer.badar@choicephonallc.com, carlos.camacho@ite.net, nmendicla@gta.net,
john@pdsguam.com, jeffcharjchnson@hotmail.com, Ipalomo@guampuc.com, horecky @ite.net,
dfbrooks@guamopa.org, admin@guamopa.org, john.wusstig@gfd.guam.gov, edward.artero@gfd.guam.gov,
philip.camacho@gdf.guam.gov, anita.arile@doa.guam.gov, Sheena Black <sheena.black@guam.gov=,
info@ghra.org, dannysn@guamairport.net, rsablan@msa-guam.com, markf@bankpacific.com,
kin.cook@bankofguam.com, ron.cannoles@boh.com, erlinda.alegre@boh.com, imafnas@fhb.com,
esegura@fhb.com, donnalynn.camacho@anz.com, joleen. manglona@anz.com, johnm@bankpacific.corn,
edna.jasa@citi.com, mtuncap@communityfirstfcu.com, jatalig@coast360fcu.com, "Daniet J. Tydingco"
<djtydingco@gta.net>, Christine Baleto <cbaleto@marketwholesale.com>, Shelly Gibson <sgibson@ite.net>, Mike
Benito <MBenito@paylessmarkets.com>, "Margret N. Duenas" <mnduenas@periguam.com>,
jbrown@portguam.com, Byron Valera <bvalera@msa-guam.com>, bvalencia@matson.com,
gdavid@ambyth.guam.net, amiller@ambyth.guam.net, daniel.young@iss-shipping.com, ed_cruz@mariana-express-
guam.com, ken_constantino@mariana-express-guam.com, piblas@seabridgeguam.com,

fisantos @seabridgeguam.com, greyes@nortonlilly.com, jlcruz@dimguam.net, Chuck Ada
<chuck.ada@guamairport.net>, Eva Fangilinan <epangilinan@guamchamber.com.gu>

Hafa Adai,
[ hope this message finds you safe and well during the inclement weather. In order to meet the requirements of

the Open Government Law, please see the second notice for a public hearing to be held Tuesday (October 22,
2013} below:

October 18, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To:

All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders

Fr: Senaior Thomas C. Ada

Subject: 2nd Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013

Please be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime
Transportation is holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013. This meeting will fake
place in the Public Hearing Room of / Liheslatura. The agenda is as follows:

htips:#imail google .com/mailn/0/?ui=2&ik=7cd5e 59%ccb&view=pt&search=sent&msg=141c86c5{d4a3b80 112
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Office of Senator Tom Ada Mail - 2nd Notice: Public Hearing - Tuesday October 22,2013

9:00 am
Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C.Ada

An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to
adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC).

Bill 140-32 (COR): T.A.Morrison

An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges.

1:00 pm

The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson {0 serve as a Commissioner to the
Guam Public Utilities Commission.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G.Santos 1o serve as a Member to the Jose

D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam’s Board of Directors.

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C.

Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagéatia, Guam 96932, via email to office@senatorada.org,
or via facsimile fo (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 5:00 pm. [ndividuals
requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to William
Brennan at 473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should you have any questions or
concerns.

Si Yuos Ma'ase.

Thomas C. Ada

Office of Senator Thomas C. Ada
| Mina' Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature
Office {67 1) 473 - 3301

™

PH-2nd Notice-Oct 22, 2013.pdf
519K

https:/fmail. google com/maib/u/l/?ui=2&ik=Tcd5e539ccbdview=pt&search=sent&msg=141c86c5fd4a3b80
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October 18, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada

Subject: 2Znd Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013

Please be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime
Transportation is holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013, This meeting will take
place in the Public Hearing Room of I Likeslatura. The agenda is as follows:

9:00 am

Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada

An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to
adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC).

Bill 140-32 (COR): T.A. Morrison
An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges.

1:00 pm
The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a Commissioner to

the Guam Public Utilities Commission.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G. Santos to serve as a Member to the
Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam’s Board of Directors.

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C.
Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main '
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagétfia, Guam 96932, via email to
office@senatorada.org, or via facsimile to (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at
5:00 pm. Individuals requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit
their request to William Brennan at 473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should you
have any questions or concerns.

S8i Yu'os Ma'ase.

S C ALY,

Thomas C. Ada

Adda Plaza Cenrer, Sure 207 » 175 Aspinall Sve, @ Faglefia, Guan 96610
(071 473-3301 » Officef@SenaworAdaorg » weawsSenarorAdaong
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Council nixes closure
expansion near test site

By Mar-Vic: Cagurangan
marde@Pmvguamcom
Varlely News Staft

THE Western Pacific Fishery
Management Council has rejt-
erated the concerns raised by
fishermen in the Northern iMari-
ana Islands, who are opposed to
the Navy’s plan to expand the
¢closure arcund the Farallon de
Medinilla testing range.

CNMI  fishermen  have
fhat the
Navy's plan would cut their five-
likood as the area planned to be
closed is a prime bottom-fishing
spot.

During the four-day mesting
in Honolwlu which concluded

- Friday, the fighery council noted

that the military’s ‘plans for the
expansion of activities around
the isfands of Tinian and Pagan
may hurt fishing in those areas
as well,

Earallon de Medindlla, which -
forms part of the Marianas

Land-Based Operational Range
Complex, is an uninhabited
island that is approximately 1.7
miles long and 0.3 miles wide
(approximately 206 acres). The
isfardl s part of the CNMI and
is leased for use by the US.
govemment. .

The island is located approxi-
mately 50 miles norlfenorthenst
of Saipan and approximately 150
miles north of Guam. FDM’s
operational  training  activi-
ties generally consist of aerial
bombardmeny, naval surface fire
support, and raiding craft fire.

During the meeting, the fish-
eries council decided to condugt
a review of the cument CNMI
bottain-fish  fishery and its
existing management regime
and develop an optioas paper
for council consideration that

would remove the large ‘vessat®

.area closure for bottom-fish
<in the southem porjich of the
archipelago. .~

Man dead, woman shot in Yaao

By Gina Tabonares-Rellly
gina@mvguam.com
Variely News Sialf

A MAN has died and 2 woman
is now on life support at the
hospital foltowing an alleged
domestic violence incident in
Yigo on Snturday night,

The mar, in his 60s, was
found lifeless at a residence on
Chalan Emsley, Yige whenoffi-
cers from the Dededo Precinct
responded to a repasted shoot-
ing at around 8:06 p.m.

According to Officer AL
Balajadia, Guam Police Depart-
mient spokesperson, the woman
was immediately cushed to
Guam Memorial Hospital and
was still in eritical condition as

of press hme

Both identities were with-
held pending the notification of
their relatives. They were bath
initially identified as Yapese.
According to GPD, the worman
is about 25 years old.

Inifial findings by criminal
investigation officers  indi-
cated the man dicd from a self-
inflicted gunshot wound,

Baldjadia said the sched-
eled autopsy -Ahis afternoon is
expected (o reveal more infor-
mation on the cause of the
man's death.

Littleinfarmationcanbemade
available o the public while
police officers are still conduct-
ing a death investigation..

Acourl oproer has deniad Adelup ‘s motlon lo halt ihe procucemeant process of a!l solid waste projacts. vasiely sk pho

Adelup files new appeal on solld waste

By Gna Yabonares-Rallly
gina@myguam.com
Variely Novs Staff

THE of the

legal counsel

‘Office of the' Governor, has

anall.er apneal before the
'Q

waste cald v i
Attomey S?ndm

Jegal counse of the Oﬁ"cc of

the Govemor, is hringing (he

issue to the Court of Appeals

while District ,Coust Judge
Frances  Tydingeo-Gatewood
is still reviewing a July | court
order denying Adelup’s motion
10 halt the procurement process
of all consent decree projects.
On Sept. 26, Adelup also
filed an appeal before the Minth

Circuit regarding the May 16

arder of the chief judpe denying
the substitation of the Office
of the Attorney General with
a private law firm and appeal-
ing the district court's denial of
their motion for reconsideration
dated Aug. [3. |

* Since April 26, tie Office of

the Govemer has Been attempt-
ing 10 remove he OAG as its
counsel, raising several issugs
whicl include conflict of repre-
sentation and differences in kiti-
jon strategy with respect to

pryment of Layon land with
Séction 30-bond funds.

“.Thé court had- denicd the
- _SUbstitution . of
and only allowed the Cabot
s Meatanona LLP law firm to

the OAG

represent  GovGuain on the
issues raised in the former land-
owners' motion fo intervene.
Motion for clarification
During  her decision on
the motion for clarification,
Tydingeo-Gatewood reaf-
firmed the OAGs role, explain-
ing that although the OAG has
caoperated and assisted {he
federal receiver witli a variety
of issues. the government of
Guam remains the actual client.
The Office of the Governor
reptatedly stated their loss of
confidence in the QAG's legal
representation, accusing  the
goverament atigrmeys of taking
sides against GovGuam in favor

800 am -

o0 pm .-

of Directars. -

Senator Tom Ads

+ Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada - An act relative to adopting the Gusm T.o[mca. Energy Cede (GTEG)
= Bill 140-32 {COR): TA. Morrisor - An act Yo amend P, Eyq}.ﬁ{g&a\_tlve to 911 surcharges, .
. - o )

= The Executivé:Appointment of D, Jeffrey C. Jolmson to 12 Guam Public Uilities Commizsion. . . :
= The Execuhvehppulnﬁnent of Mr. Francisco G. Santos to-he Jose D;Lmn Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam's Beard

Written and oral testimony on the agenda itema will be actepted at the hearing. P!sase contact the Office n! Senator Tom Ada at 473-3301 far other meihnds
of delivery. Coples of agenda ftems may ba found on the ofticial Guam Legistature viébsite (wwav.guamieglsiatuse.com),

Individuals requining special 2ccommodations, auxﬂiary alds, or services should submit taeir request to the Office of Senater Tom Ada, at 473-3301.

Paid for wilh puhlic Tunds by the Commitiee,

Chairman - Committee on Public Safely‘ Infrasiructuse & iaritime Transpoﬂatlon
1 M’na rmntal ‘Des Na Lﬂ'csla!Lralv GrJEhn'\ .

Marimos Variety-Guam Editfon 15 dreelated I:y homs and uH'te delivery,
4 consignments, and vending machines throvghout Guom, os mail delivery fo e Fedirated-
S1u|es ufMtcmnzslu the Hasskall Islands, South Parifis, Hnwall Japun and the cantinental

5. Doly eavernge can als be reod framt our website www mvguam.em, |
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S

af the U.5. government ard the
federal receiver.
Pending motion

In a scparate filing, attorney
Miller asked the court to decide
on the mation to stay and for
further selief which she filed on
Sept.-13.

According to Miller, the first
motion to stay is still pending
and the decision of the court
could avert the need for a
stay pending before the Ninth
Cireuit,

Miller raised concetns over
the lack of GovGuam represen-
tationbythegounsel ofitschoice
since the Cabot Mantanona law
firm had no futther role in the
solid waste case with the court’s
denial of he former landown.
ers’ motion 1o intervene.

“Even ifthe chieflegal coun-
sel of the governor or Cabot
Mantanona LLP were asked
by the court to appear at the
Oct. 25 hearing, their appear-
ance would be on behalf of
the Office of the Governor not
the government and would be
clearly inadequate given their
uncertain status and rofe,”
Miller said.

On Friday, at 9:30 a.n., lhe
court will fiear a motion to
unscal and a motien regarding
the request for cvder directing
the federal receiver to partici-
pate i a mediation process
before the presentation by
Gershman, Brickner & Bratton
Inc. of its quarterly report.

Like a previous order, the
court wanis the attendance of
Gov. Eddie Calve (or Lt. Gov.
Ray Tenoric), Speaker Judith
Won Pat (o1 Vice Spraker

‘Renjamin Ceuz), Guam Envi-

ronmental Protection Agency
Administrator Eric Palacios,
and all members of the Guam

| Solid Waste Authority board,

The court s also encourag-
ing members of the 32nd Guam
Legislature to attend the status
conference.
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SPORTS

Velasquez defends UFG title

Dos Santos loses in 5th round via stoppage

HOUS‘ION (AP) —Cain
Velasquez siopped Junior Dos
Santos in the fith round Sat-
urday night at UFC 166 to1e-
tain the heavyweight title,

Dios Santos came ot fi-
ing to start the final round, but
Velasquez (13-1) worked kim
down to Lhe mat only lo have
Dos Santas (16-3) get back
up againgt the Octagon wals.

The two traded lefis before
Velasquex Janded a left and
took Dros Santos down head-
first tovthe mat, cavsing refer-
ee Herb Dean to stop the bout
at 3:09.

“Ttwasapreltytough fight,”
Velascuez said, “Tt was very
difficult. It was a tough night
I give him a Jot of credit, he is
atough fightar. We were ready
foreverything, We trained hard
in camp and prepared for
everything. 1 tried to get him
<down this time. I was trying
to throw crisper panches this
time. I love the competition.”

The fight was third be-
tween the two. Dos Santos
beat Velasguez in 1:04 in the
first meeting in 2011, and Ve-
tagquez waon the second by
unanimous decision in 2012.

“T'm definitely satisfied)”
Velasquez said. “T just hope
Lhere are np mIOIE EXCUSES O
his part. That's it. We don't
look for the Sinish. Wejust put
more pressure on and when it
happens, it happens.”

In the co-main event,
Danjet Cormier (13-0) unan-
imously oupointed Roy Nel-
son (20-9) in 4 heavyweight

bout, with all three judpges_

scoring it t e, -
Vel took Dos San-
tos down twice ina row mid-
way through the third round
with several rights and
pounced on him on the
ground, but Dos Santos was
able to make it to his feet.

Elbow to the face: UFC heavyweight championr Cain Velasquez and former heavy-
weight champion Junior Dos Santos fight for the UFC World Heavyweight titfe in Hous-
ton Oct. 19. Velasquez kept his title, beating Dos Santas with a TKO in the fiflh

reund. The Associated Preas

Inthe post-fight presscon-
ference Dana White snid he
thought the fight should have
been stopped in the third
TGN

d.

“T've been around this sport
and boxing for a long time
and seen men who are oo
tough for their own good,”
White said. “T think Junior
Das Santtos is ope of them in
the Jast Cain fight and this
Cain fight. I think that Gght
should have been stopped. 1
don’t think i should have
taken more punishment.”

Velascquez remained on the

s

attack, landing scveral rights
with Dos Santos up against the
wall, opening up culs on Dos
Santos' Ieft ear and motth.

Velasquez continued the at-
1ack to begin the fourth round,
Inanding several combinations
in the first 40 seconds of the
fourth round, and he contin~
ued the assauli up againgt the
Qctagon wall. Pos Santos
was able to break free and
land a left.

However, Velasquez Jand-
ed more combinations, in-
clading o left that opened up
acut above Dos Santos™ right

eye that stopped the fight for
amoment before it was deter-

minedhe could continue. Fol-.

Towing the restart, Velasquez

continued 10 land combina- |

tions, with Dos Santos get-
«ting in 4 Ieft once.
“He beat e up, What can
" Isay?” Dos Santos said in the
ring after the figit. “He's a
great fighter. 1 just want to
givea good fight to the fans?
Dos Santos was not in the
post-fight press conference.
Velnsquez landed several
Tefis to start the second round
and akick o the head as well,

cuttmg Dos Santos on the
bridge of his nose, Yelasquez.
had Dos Santos locked up
against the walls of the Octa-
gon several times in the sec-
ond round, but Bos Santos
landed a right at the end of
the second round.

. Velasquez took Dos San-
tos to the mat midway
through the st round, but
was unable 1o lead any hagd'
shots, and Dos Santos.got to
his feet, The two went after
it from the start, with Ve-
lasquez landing a couple
lefts, and Dos Santos hitting
an uppercut w go along with
two lefis ’

“The crowd was firmly in
Velasquez’s comer through-
out the fight, yelling “Si, se
puede” numerous times for
the Mexican.

In the co-main event,
Cormier took Nelson down
in each of the three rounds,
including less than a minute
into the bout, but he could not
keep Melson down. Cornier
controlled the bout, danding
more strikes than Nelson, but
Cormier was not able to land
combinations.

Gilbert Melendez (22-3)
carned his first UFC win, de-
feating Diego Sanchez (26-6)
by unanimous decision — 29-
28, 29-28 and 30-27 ~—in a
ligktweight bout, Melendez
opened up a cut over
Sanchez'slel eye wilh aright
hook with two minutes left in
the first round.

The referea stopped the
fight rmidway through the sec-
ond and third rounds when

«the cut reopened but in both

instances, the fight was con-
tinued. Sanchez came back
with an uppercot and a flury
in the third round as the seli-
out crowd chanted “Diegol
Biego!” .
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' = ‘Public Hearing Notice. '
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+ Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada
An act relative to adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC)

*  Bill 140-32 (COR): T.A. Morrison
An act to amend P.L. 25-85 relative to 911 Surcharges.

LN N

neisco G. Santo.

Pald far with public fands by the Commitiec

wd g

*  The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jaffrey G. Johnson to the Guam Public Utilities Commission.

*  The Executive Appointment of Mr.
Authority of Guam’s Board of Directors.

Writeéa and eral testimony or: the agendsa items will be accepted av the hearing. Please contact the Office of Senator Tom Ada at 473-3301 for other
methods of dchvcry Copies of agenda irems may be found on the official Guam Legislatuce Website §

1o the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port

;g r:qumng special sccommodations, awxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to the Office of Senator Tom Ads, at 473-3301.

Soccer:
S1dek10k
1SCforces &

draw

B Coritinued from page 26

Michael “Jake" Benito.
Pesmond Lai scored for the
Strykers.

B The Waolverines e.:!ged
the Southern Cobras 4-3 be-
hind two goals from Chris
Mallada. Jestin Escobar and
Jordan Rosario also scored ‘8
for the Wolverines. Donovan
Reyes, Napu Topasea and
Joseph Quan scored.for the
Cobras.

M In an all-Wings FC
matchup, the Wings Red and
‘Wings Blaclk battled t a 3-3
denw. Isinh Lagutang struck
twice and Wings Red team-~
oate Brian Tsujii also scored,
Shashikant Kotwal scored
twice for the Wings Black and
tearnmate Sean Evans scored
the team’s other goal.

B In the 14 division,
Clayton Mitchell and Vincent

B IWNEE

£ 1 90RO “opuoyy ‘sna; fijreg

mo:*updu.mn

Cruz each scored tiice ins the -

Strykers' shut out win over
the Jslanders Asut. Anthony
Mocn and Jacob Hemring also
scored for the Sirykers,

M The Islanders Betde sal-
voged n.3-3 dmw with fast sea-
gon’s runner-up Commmunity
First Dededo Soccer Club.
‘Todd Pangelinan scored twice
far the Islanders Betde and
Caylani Estoy also scored.
Michnet De Leon scored twice
for Dodedo and teammate Pe-
ter Garland also scored.

M| A brace by Giancarlo
Abril helped the Sidekicks
force a 2-2 draw with Quali-
ty Distribotors. Alan Thomas
and An Truong scored for
Quality.

IThengs confirued its
winning ways witha 6-0 win
over the Wolverines.

W In the TI12A division,
the Wings defeated the Is-
Tanders Asut 5-1. Mark Iscke
and Niclas Vavia each scored

twice and Kyle Halchale also -

scored for the Winge. B.J,
Reyes scored the Islanders
Asut’s lone goal.

M A late goal from Luke
Kim helped the Tigers salvage
a 33 draw with Commwnity
Tirest Dededo Soccer Club, Yu
Chan and Matthew Park also
scored for the Tigers. Dede-
do’s Jericho Snaer scored on
a long-disiance strike from
rear the center lineand team-
maltes Deanna Blas and Tyler
gﬁ]!mdalsoscomd for Dede-

0.

M I other U12A riutches,
the Islanders Betde blanked
Quality 3-0 and the Sideldcks
edged the Wolverines 2-1.

Youth }eague matches con-~
tinue Saturday.

Information was provided
by Jill Espiritu, media and
marketing office for the Guam
Foo'ibal[As&qcliatﬁon.




Senator Thomas C. Ada
3 Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Libeslaturan Gudban © 32™ Guam Legislature

AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING
Tuesday, October 22, 2013
Public Hearing Room, I Liheslaturan Guahan

The agenda is as follows:

9:00 am

Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada

An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code
Annotated, relative to adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC).

Bill 140-32 (COR): T.A. Morrison
An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911
Surcharges

1:00 pm
The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a

Commissioner to the Guam Public Utilities Commission.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G. Santos to serve as a
Member to the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of
Guam’s Board of Directors.

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to
Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to
our office or our mailbox at the Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place,
Hagétfia, Guam 96932, via email to office(@senatorada.org, or via facsimile to
(671) 473-3303 until Wednesday October 23, 2013, at 5:00 pm. Individuals
requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their
request to William Brennan. Please feel free to contact our office should you
have any questions or concerns.

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 = 173 Aspinall Ave, « Hagaefia, Guam 96910
(671} 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.org * wwwbenatorAda.org



Senator

Rory J. Respicio
CHAIRPERSON
MAJORITY LEADER

Senator

Thomas C. Ada

VICE CHAIRPERSON
ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER

Senator
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan
Member

Speaker
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Member

Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Member

Vice-Speaker
Benjamin J.F. Cruz
Member

Legislative Secretary
Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
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Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr.
Member

Senator
Michael F.Q. San Nicolas
Member

Senator

V. Anthony Ada
Member
MINORITY LEADER

Senator
Aline Yamashita
Member

October 15, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio /(//V

Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject:  Referral of Appointment

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of the
following appointment:

Dr. Jeffrey Johnson

Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission

Appointee:
Position:

For a copy of Dr. Johnson’s appointment packet, please visit the Guam Legislature’s
website at www.guamlegislature.com. Under the “Reports” menu select the
“Messages & Communications” option and refer to:

“Doc. 32GL-13-867: Governor’s message transmitting the appointment of Dr.
Jeffrey Johnson, to serve as a Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission.”

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator
Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson of the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure &
Maritime Transportation. I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators
of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.

Si Yu'os ma’dse’!


http://www.guamlegislature.com/

EDniE Baza CALvo
Crovernor

RAY TENGRIO
Lievtenant Governor

8CT 1 42013

Honorable judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Speaker

[ Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
155 Hesler Street

Hagatiia, Guam 96910

RE: Board Appointment
Dear Madame Speaker:
By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the

local laws applicable to the following position, | am pleased to transmit the following
appointment and supporting documents for:

APFPOINTEE: Dr. Jeffrey Johnson
=k
POSITION: Commissioner, Public Utiliies Cormmission = J
)
TERM LENGTH:  Six (6) years =R
TERM SERVED: November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017 i
DISCTIPLINE: Business S %

The appointment is subject to the consent of } Lilieslaturan Gudhan. Please schedule a
hearing at your earliest convenience.

Senserametite,

m/ p
E BAZA CALVO

E87

Ricardo §. Bordalle Governor's Complex » Adelup. Gusm 96910

Teb (6T 472-893 1 « Fax: (671 477-1320 + www governor.guam.gov = calendar guanm.gov

Bl i e Catvo



Ray TEXORIO
Lientepant Governos

EDDPIE Baza CALVO
Governar

(‘///)};{15{( o e f{;izzfﬂy'ﬁof {/ ,f;f;}zfrw

6CT 1 42013

Dr. Jeffrey Johnson
P.O. Box 24746
Barrigada, Guam 96921

RE: Board re-appointment
Dear Dr. Johnson:

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio
administration s facing unﬁrecedented challenges, both near and long-term. The task
ahead of us will require the collective efforts of the best minds who will have the
courage to make tough decisions for the good of all cur people. [ hereby re-appoint you
to serve in the Calvo Tencrio administration for the remainder of the unexpired term
indicated below as:

Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission
Term: Six (6) years
Term Served: November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017
Discipline: Business

This appointment is subject to confirmation by [ Liheslaturan Gudihan and is effective
upon your confirmation. Please contact the Office of the Governor at 472-8931-6 should
you have any further questions regarding this appointment.

Seuseranmente,

EDDIiE BAZA CALVO

Ricardo L Bordatlo Governor's Complex « Adelup, Guam 969140
Tel (6T 4728031 « Fax: {6711 4774826 « www governor. guan.gav « caiendar, guam gov

W.Eddia Baza Calve



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
GUAM

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information

The following information is required for submission to the Speaker of 7 Liheslaruran Guahan in
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104.1;

'NOMINEE INFORMATIO

. j@ Eﬁﬂ\%&h “. %ﬁi ?_:f R Ml (:; - . E: {;g/;ﬁg
Address A#aﬂmemﬁién;ﬁ # |

”Ci.iy - — o State gfr i | Zip ‘}*é

Phone ?{ — - E-mail Address —
Zo;:sg i’o w?uz:?% ﬁ?;}{iiﬁtﬁ%ez‘zt ?@gﬂép E g’ ¢ { i ‘,g; g&w 7 {’; i %g </ pi.

Are you a citizen of the United YES 3’& NO ii :ed-agi you authorized to work in vES NO

States?

High School }kfki i\ i;é‘ : City/State /‘)ﬂ/{4 }{{} MM

Uid you

From f L? ?f To g" ’ig??i; gragduate’? YES X NO' .  Degree

coege  {luiveys 54{ foN Bicly {é CltyiState fjé{ f{éz f( MN

From ¢ 5? ?"3 To ;"j“?*‘j g{gﬁ:‘g 0o YES f>< 3 NO'  Degree ii;i; ) ‘z{ii% Jg? P b iy
Rev. 04-2013_v.Z2.50m All pther versions pbsclete tiFage
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rem (119 453 G, vesk o e A0S,
S o Pt fosdoeey oo Chicese, TL
From (953 To fg}‘*’f ngd‘{f;ie? YESS“ NO pegres g«'f}é?mf{ |

Position 7! I's Mfi‘f’

(1} Present

Employer

%ﬁmg.”. £ﬁ$S “Wfié ~ vfﬁf%{
ormer 0L Dkl i e dfist
Address | E:ijg f’éi:gu% [?efé
&3;;;:;;?“5 Position

Addr-ess 32?:5

IQ;;?;;?UE Position

Address | azfgs

{ES%E;? ;;?US Position

&dés‘ess | ﬁggs

Agency

Address

Job Tile

Rev. 04-2013_v.2 som Al other versions pbsolele 2iFage



Agency

Address

Job Title

'PRIOR GOVERNMENT SERVICE (EXCLUDING GOVERNMENT OF GUAM)

Agency

Address

Job Title

Agency

Address

Job Title

TRAINING &
Instﬁute?Semmam/On the-Job Trammg

From:

From;

From:

Phang

Phone

Phone

;&I 1%1 ;fﬁz ; fézﬁgzx E{pgﬁf?‘i“f{ é mﬁ?"’g;gj 5{’{‘%@&5%
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g'\b&r %, i.%
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PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEME

Lst ;avelvement ona ocaflnatlonatf z%iamatzona !evel list Q{gamzatton actwtsea gamc::pated in, ofﬂces heici

it {’“ir,j é» gf oMl %W%’%i Mfawi Clags (g1 «[??5
Vire ‘“@%ia’s “t‘ g% ““%%%& x‘l‘ﬁ"”‘%’§ Secie é{ fg”féj” {%ZZ
pres m% ok fﬁf%%{{ @w% Peckurvs  ze02 -2

, e "
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i
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From To

Rank at Discharge Type of Discharge
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{13 Have you ever been found guity of a {felany In any court, whether within or without
the Linited States?

It 50, 'gﬁeasé s';'}'e'cii'fy in detail:

Address of the court:

Date of Conviction:

Specif infracticn commitied:

without the United States?

reascn of insanity?

YES NO 2
{2} Have you ever been declared meniaily incompetent by any court, whether within or YES NO 5{
if sp, please specify in detail the reasons and facis related to such declaration:
{3y Have you ever been found not guifty or not punishable in any criminal procesdings by YES NO }{
YES | NO X

{4) Have you ever been confined to & mental institution for any reason?

H sﬁgéﬁ'éaée'épecé?y in wééy the app'oéﬂting aufhéﬁtﬁk believes you that 3@5 are not suffering frén"s'ahy mertal ilness or

affliction:

Rev, 04.2013 v.2.5cm All other versions absolete




Statement of Financial Interests
(Required by 4 G.C.A, § 13104.1)

TO: Govermnor bEddie Baza Calvo
Ricardo J. Bordzallo Governor's Complex
Adelup, Guam 96510

FROM: A\r jg@; ﬁ:i\?[ ( | ib(\-i@é@b‘i

i3 I have no financial interest in any business

}{_ I do have interest{s) in the following business{es):

Name and address of business interest: Type and amount of inferest

a'{ -;?u? . S,, )
' o -
o e i‘\&;ﬁl/?

Signature\. ./ Date U

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.5cm All piher versions obsolete 6P zae



D PE JE _
I, the undersigned, do hereby depose and 5a§ that: {1} | have read and reviewed the m?@rmatmh:ébnta;ﬂed in
the stiached Appoiniment/Nomination letter from the Governor of Guam; {2) that the matters contained in the
Appointment/Nomination letter, together with all attachments thereto, are true and correct and that | am
competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with
the requirements of 4 G.C.A. Section 2103.5,

I declare under penally of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.C.A. Section 4308) that the foregoing is true

and correct.

Ny

e P
signat /L vate fol gl (3
ignature f f%ﬁ%m e ate ] TS

oo |

Rev, 04-2013_v.2 5cm Al pther versions cbsolete Mesgs



Government of Guam
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT
RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION
P.O. Box 23909
Guam Main Facibity, Guam 96921

October (9, 2013

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD

NAME: |[Jeffrey C JOHNSON
DATE OF BIRTH: - FINGERPRINT #: | [l

'The individual has no record of criminal conviction{s) in GPD files that are
subject to Guam law and rules and regulations of the Department,

O

*********&******N()THING FQLLO‘KZS******* ek h bk h Rtk h

THIS INFORMATION MAY BE LIMITED TO A LOCAL CRIMINAL OFFENSE ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOCAL,
STATE, O FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY, THIS CLEARANCE DOES NOT REFLECT ARRESTIS) PENDING ADJUDICATION

@ By Direction: angela
% 2 H
| A
7
The abseove of an original GUAM POLICE FRED E BORDALL 0, JR,
seal Invalidates this police clearance, CHIEF OF POLICE

REVESFD oy



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM

Guam fudicial Center » 120 West O'Brien Drive * Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Telephone {671} 475-3370
Fax {671} 472-2856

DANIELLE T. ROSETE
Clerk of Courts

Name: JEFFREY C JOHNSON

SS#: 0% GUAM DL# [ o o7 5 [

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results of a diligent search of the records of this Court:

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases:
A. N No Case Found A D(I No Case Found
B. 1 Criminal Case No. B. 1. Civii Case No.
2. Criminal Case No. 2. Civil Case No.
3. Criminal Case No, 3. Civil Case No.
4, Criminal Case No, 4. Civil Case No.
5. Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Case No,
Criminal Record: Page 1 of 1 Civil Record:  Page 1 of 1

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Guam Judicial
Center, 120 West (FBrien Drive, Hagatfia, Guam. Hours of operation are Monday — Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Closed Saturday, Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable.

Dated: 10/09/2013 DANIELLE T. ROSETE
Clerk of Courts
A /
# A\
A

Prepared By: GJSN
The absence of an
ariginal Court Seal
invalidates this
document





